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IN
BUREAU OF CHILDREN AND ADULT LICENSING
RICK SNYDER MAURA D. CORRIGAN
GOVERNOR DIRECTOR

September 3, 2013

Denise Foote

Impact Inc

1001 Military St

Port Huron, Ml 48060

RE: License #: AL740092230
River Bend #2
1572 Meisner Rd
East China, Ml 48054

Dear Ms. Foote:

Attached is the Addendum to the Original Licensing Study Report for the above
referenced facility.

Please review the enclosed documentation for accuracy and feel free to contact me with
any questions. In the event that | am not available and you need to speak to someone
immediately, please feel free to contact the local office at (248) 975-5053.

Sincerely,
Possasins . < Tk

Maureen J. Fisher, Licensing Consultant
Bureau of Children and Adult Licensing
4th Floor, Suite 4B

51111 Woodward Avenue

Pontiac, Ml 48342

(586) 256-1081
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MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES
BUREAU OF CHILDREN AND ADULT LICENSING
ADDENDUM TO ORIGINAL LICENSING STUDY REPORT

IDENTIFYING INFORMATION
License #:
Licensee Name:

Licensee Address:

Licensee Telephone #:
Licensee Designee:
Administrator:

Name of Facility:

Facility Address:

Facility Telephone #:
Capacity:

Program Type:

AL740092230
Impact Inc

1001 Military St
Port Huron, Ml 48060

(810) 985-5437
Denise Foote
Kristine Curtis
River Bend #2

1572 Meisner Rd
East China, Ml 48054

(810) 765-1002
15
AGED

MENTALLY ILL
DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED



Purpose of Addendum

Change in capacity of facility—reduction from 20 beds to 15 beds.

Methodology

09/03/2013 Request for modification of the terms of the registration/license
received. Double occupancy bedrooms eliminated—all bedrooms now
furnished as single-occupancy bedrooms.

Description of Findings and Conclusions

On 9/3/2013, Ms. Foote submitted her written request to reduce the capacity of the
River Bend #2 facility from 20 residents to 15 residents. This request coincides with
converting all bedrooms previously approved as double occupancy bedrooms to
single occupancy bedrooms. Living space in the facility remains unchanged and
documented as fully sufficient for up to 20 residents in the original licensing report of
November 2000. The facility will continue to service the populations previously
approved: aged, mentally ill, and/or developmentally disabled.

Recommendation

| recommend approval of Ms. Foote’s request to modify the capacity of the facility
from the previously approved 20 beds to 15 beds.

Prosssin . <Fidu

09/03/2013

Maureen J. Fisher Date
Licensing Consultant



